Prochaska, Ernie A

From: Dori Albora <dalbora@ikonscience.com>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Prochaska, Ernie A

Cc: deepak@metarocklab.com; Jakob Heller; Dooply, Mohammed

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SEG GCS - Abstract for Webinar Presenting Opportunity
Attachments: Logo-Primary.png; 20200128_lkon_Jakob Heller_1081_ED.jpg

Use caution when interacting with this [EXTERNAL] email!

Hi Ernie — | realized | didn’t send Jakob’s headshot. Also attached is our logo in case you can add it into the promo.

From: Dori Albora

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 3:08 PM

To: Prochaska, Ernie A <Ernie.Prochaska@nov.com>

Cc: deepak@metarocklab.com; Jakob Heller <jheller@ikonscience.com>; Dooply, Mohammed <MDooply@slb.com>
Subject: RE: SEG GCS - Abstract for Webinar Presenting Opportunity

Hi Ernie — see attached for the abstract, headshot and bio below. Let me know if you need anything else!
Thanks,
Dori

Jakob Heller, Technical Manager — Wells, Ikon Science

Over the last 17 years, Jakob has worked as a geologist/pore pressure specialist in Denmark, UK, Egypt, Malaysia and the USA.
Jakob has been the main technical lead on more than 150 pressure projects globally and has recently been involved in project
work in the Gulf of Mexico, offshore Surinam, the Permian Basin and the North Slope, Alaska.

From: Prochaska, Ernie A <Ernie.Prochaska@nov.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 3:21 PM

To: Dori Albora <dalbora@ikonscience.com>

Cc: deepak@metarocklab.com; Jakob Heller <jheller@ikonscience.com>; Dooply, Mohammed <MDooply@slb.com>
Subject: RE: SEG GCS - Abstract for Webinar Presenting Opportunity

Thanks Dori.

From: Dori Albora <dalbora@ikonscience.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:51 PM

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
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Hi Ernie — ok great, we will send those items through in the coming days.
Dori

From: Prochaska, Ernie A <Ernie.Prochaska@nov.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Dori Albora <dalbora@ikonscience.com>

Cc: deepak@metarocklab.com; Jakob Heller <jheller@ikonscience.com>; Dooply, Mohammed <MDooply@slb.com>
Subject: RE: SEG GCS - Abstract for Webinar Presenting Opportunity

Thanks for reaching out Dori. We would like to get a speaker pic, bio and abstract as soon as possible. We would like to
go ahead a post it on our website. We do not need the actual presentation until closer to the date, in fact we can post if
after the meeting.

We are still planning for this to be a virtual webinar instead of in person meeting at this time. Thanks again for
volunteering to present to our group.

Ernie Prochaska

NOV M/D Totco™ Your Data — Made Easy™
Data Acquisition/Delivery | Optimization | Automation
7909 Parkwood Circle Drive |Houston, TX 77036
281-221-1434

ernie.prochaska@nov.com

Connect with us on Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter

From: Dori Albora <dalbora@ikonscience.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 8:44 AM

To: Prochaska, Ernie A <Ernie.Prochaska@nov.com>

Cc: deepak@metarocklab.com; pkowalchuk@ieee.org; Jakob Heller <jheller@ikonscience.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SEG GCS - Abstract for Webinar Presenting Opportunity

Use caution when interacting with this [EXTERNAL] email!

Hi Ernie,
When do you need the presentation by for the 2/11 webinar? We are planning our 2021 calendar.

Thanks,
Dori

From: Dori Albora

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:58 PM

To: 'Prochaska, Ernie A' <Ernie.Prochaska@nov.com>

Cc: deepak@metarocklab.com; pkowalchuk@ieee.org; Jakob Heller <jheller@ikonscience.com>
Subject: RE: SEG GCS - Abstract for Webinar Presenting Opportunity

Hi Ernie,



Great, please put us in for that slot! I've copied in our Technical Manager, Jakob, who will be putting together the
abstract.

Best,
Dori

From: Prochaska, Ernie A <Ernie.Prochaska@nov.com>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Dori Albora <dalbora@ikonscience.com>

Cc: deepak@metarocklab.com; pkowalchuk@ieee.org

Subject: RE: SEG GCS - Abstract for Webinar Presenting Opportunity

Hi Dori,

| am the SPE GCS Drilling Study Group Chair this upcoming season. We have an opening in February on the 11*", 2021 at
lunch time if you would like to present at that meeting? Let me know and we will get it booked. At this time we are only
doing webinars.

Thanks,

Ernie Prochaska

NOV Wellbore Technologies

7909 Parkwood Circle Drive |Houston, TX 77036
281-221-1434

ernie.prochaska@nov.com

Connect with us on Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter

From: Dori Albora <dalbora@ikonscience.com>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 10:03 AM

To: deepak@metarocklab.com; Prochaska, Ernie A <Ernie.Prochaska@nov.com>; pkowalchuk@ieee.org
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SEG GCS - Abstract for Webinar Presenting Opportunity

Hi Everyone,

My name is Dori | manage the Marketing at Ikon Science. | spoke with Susan Howes about having one of Ikon’s experts
speak at a SEG GCS webinar this year, and she encouraged me to reach out to the appropriate study group teams in
order to vet.

| will be sending through an abstract later this week from our Technical Manager that can either fall under the Drilling or
Geomechanics study group, as it’s loosely based on integrated pre-drill (PG/FG) and real-time.

| wanted to see if either of your groups did indeed have openings coming up for something like this?

All the best,
Dori

Dori Albora

VP, Digital Marketing
DAlbora@ikonscience.com | p: 1-281-506-3974 | m: 1-516-320-0749

IkonScience.com | LinkedIn | Twitter




The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged.lt is intended for the
specified addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy any copies and delete it from your
system, notifying the sender immediately. Any use, disclosure, printing or copying of this e-mail and/or any attachments
by you is prohibited, nor are you permitted to take any action in reliance on it. Any opinions presented are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of lkon Science Limited. To ensure regulatory compliance and to
protect its clients and business, lkon Science Limited may monitor and read emails sent to and from our server(s). While
IKON Science Limited routinely screens for viruses, recipients should perform their own checks and lkon Science Limited
makes no representation as to absence of viruses and accepts no liability for any harm that may be caused to the
recipient's system or data by this message or any attachments. lkon Science Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in England no. 4168293 and with its registered office at 1 The Crescent, Surbiton, London KT6 4BN

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
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